

# **Online Edition**

# **Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network**

No. 22, September 2003

Website: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin/

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

## **1.0 News from Sports Organizations**

- 1.1 NASLIN Activities
- **1.2 SIRC**
- 1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles
- 1.4 Other News Bytes

#### 2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext
- 2.2 Scholarly Websites
- 2.3 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

#### 3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Conference Proceedings
- 3.8 Serials
- 3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals
- 3.10 Fun Stuff

# **News from Sports Organizations**

#### 1.1 NASLIN

#### 9th Conference

The 9th Conference of the North American Sport Library Network, May 24-25, 2003 that was held jointly with the 31st Annual Conference of the North American Society for Sport History, at Ohio State University was fun and challenging for participants. NASSH members found some of the NASLIN sessions and speakers of interest too and attended our sessions.

The NASLIN Steering committee wishes to thank the following speakers:

- Andy Geiger, OSU Athletic Director/Assistant Vice President for Student Affairs
- Tamar Chute, Archivist, Ohio State University Archives
- Ted Hathaway, Manager, INFORM Research Services & Co-Director, SABR's Baseball Index
- Kevin Grace, Archivist, University of Cincinnati Library, Archives and Rare Books Dept.
- Bernie Kish, Executive Director & Kent Stephens, Collections Manager,
   College Football Hall of Fame
- Tam Dalrymple, Manager, WorldCat Services Marketing, OCLC

Many thanks are also extended to Laura Blomquist, Head, EHEPSW Library at OSU for her great assistance to the local arrangements for this conference.

## **NASLIN Steering Committee**

At the meeting of the Steering Committee held during the 9th Conference, SC members are pleased to welcome a new member: Suzanne Wise, Reference Librarian, Belk Library, Appalachian State University. Email: wisems@appstate.edu. For all members of the Steering Committee 2003-2005, see the NASLIN website.

# **1.2 SIRC (Sport Information Resource Centre)**

#### The SIRC Websites

The various SIRC websites are undergoing an update and redesign. The main website that describes SIRC's products and services <a href="http://www.sirc.ca/">http://www.sirc.ca/</a> has a fresh new look, more detailed information and easier navigability.

A greatly expanded and enhanced section for Canadian sport now carries a new name, Canada's Sport Information Resource Centre, <a href="http://www.canadiansport.com/">http://www.canadiansport.com/</a>. Working closely with the amateur sporting associations, SIRC staff is assisting them with their online information needs through a more informative website. Note especially the Directory of Organizations that includes all national sport, multi-sport, provincial, disabled bodies, plus Halls of Fame and Museums, and major games organizations.

### SIRCThesaurus additions (Feb-March 2003)

The SIRC Indexing committee has been busy keeping up with the new terms necessary to index the topics of current research. Some of the additions include:

ACCESS CONTROL	EVENT MANAGEMENT	OLYMPIC TRUCE
ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE	FOCUS GROUP	SOMATICS
ANTIDEPRESSIVE AGENT	HANDCYCLING	WEST NILE VIRUS
AUTOLOGOUS	MUSCLE DYSMORPHIA	
TRANSPLANTATION		

## 1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles

#### **AAFLA's Virtual Archive**

Adding to the long-term project to digitize the entire back run of Olympic Games Official Reports, AAFLA has received permission to digitize two additional Official Reports; the 5-part **Barcelona 1992** official report and the 3-volume **Munich 1972** report. These Official Reports are now available on their website.

See the list of available Official Reports in PDF format at:

http://www.aafla.org/6oic/report frmst.htm

Many NASLINE readers may have subscribed to AAFLA's SportsLetter in print format. This newsletter contains feisty commentary and alternative view of sports events, news and personalities. It has resumed publishing online after the print edition ceased publication a few months ago. See

SportsLetter (online)

v14, no1, June 2003-

http://www.aafla.org/10ap/SportsLetter-14-1/SLhome.html

# 1.4 Other News Bytes

#### **Book Awards**

At the annual conference of the North American Society for Sport History, held at Ohio State University, the prestigious NASSH Book Award was bestowed upon Robert K. Barney, Stephen R. Wenn, & Scott G. Martyn, for their book, *Selling the five rings: the International Olympic Committee and the rise of Olympic commercialism,* (Salt Lake City: The University of Utah Press, 2002).

In addition, the British Society of Sports History, at their annual conference, awarded the Lord Aberdare Prize for the best book of 2002 to Martin Johnes who wrote, *Soccer and society: South Wales, 1900-39*, (University of Wales Press, 2002).

# 2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

#### 2.1 E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext

See Serials – Title Changes below.

## 2.2 Scholarly Websites

Backcheck: a Hockey Retrospective Ottawa: National Library of Canada

http://www.nlc-bnc.ca/hockey/index-e.html

Explores the resources on hockey in the National Library of Canada. Has sections on great hockey stories, books and links, and educational resources.

## **ImagingEVEREST**

#### http://imagingeverest.rgs.org/

This website produced by the Royal Geographical Society, commemorates the 50th anniversary of the first ascent of Mount Everest, May 29, 1953. Includes sections on Everest expeditions, the Tibetan people, sherpas, Tenzing and Hillary, biographies and many beautiful photographs.

#### **SPOLIT Database**

#### http://www.bisp-datenbanken.de/

The SPOTLIT database, produced by the Bundesinstitut fuer Sportwissenschaft / Federal Institute of Sport Science BISp (Cologne), is no longer available via DIMDI. The database is mounted on the BISp website.

#### Sportlit Database

#### http://www.sasc.org.za

This South African sport database, produced by the South African Sport Information and Science Agency was off line for a while in 2002, but is now available for searching.

# 2.3 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

Action pages!:a physical activity and sport education resource guide 2003/2004, by Sydney Millar; Jennifer Fenton and Bryna Kopelow.

Vancouver: J.W. Sporta, 2003

89p. ISBN 0772649766 In PDF format

http://cms.nortia.org/Org/Org1/Images/Action Pages.pdf

The Beijing Olympics and human rights: roundtable before the United States Congressional-Executive Commission on China, 107th Congress, second session, Nov. 18, 2002. 34p. In PDF format (also sent to depository libraries on microfiche)

http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS28875

http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPB28876

Consultation Document to Guide the Development of a World Global Strategy on Diet, Physical Activity and Health, January 2003, Geneva: World Health Organization 8 pages, in English, French, Russian and Spanish <a href="http://www.who.int/hpr/consultation.document.shtml">http://www.who.int/hpr/consultation.document.shtml</a>

Does the U.S. Olympic Committee's organizational structure impede its mission?: hearing... United States. Congress. House. Subcommittee on Commerce, Trade and Consumer Protection, 180th Congress, first session, March 19. 2003.

61p. in PDF format http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS31547

http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS31554

Ephedra and ephedrine for weight loss and athletic performance enhancement: clinical efficacy and side effects, by Paul G. Shekelle

Rockville, MD: US Dept. of Health and Human Services. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, 2003.

2v. ISBN 1587631350 (v1, Evidence report and evidence tables; v2, Appendices) (Evidence report/technology assessment no. 76)

http://www.ahcpr.gov/clinic/evrptfiles.htm#ephedra

Identifying the real costs and benefits of sports facilities, by Tim Chapin. Cambridge, MA: Lincoln Institute of Land Policy, 2002.

28p. In PDF format.

http://www.lincolninst.edu/pubs/dl/671\_chapin-web.pdf

In adults without clinical cardiovascular disease what is the dose, intensity and type of physical activity required to produce an effect on the risk factors of blood press, lipid profiles and weight?: a critical appraisal of the literature presented in evidence tables, by Peter Day. Christchurch, NZ: New Zealand Health Technology Assessment Clearing House, 2003. 43p. in PDF format, ISBN 1877235458

http://nzhta.chmeds.ac.nz/Physical%5FExercise.PDF

Injury Data Report, 1997-1998 to 2000-2001, Toronto: Greater Toronto Hockey League <a href="http://www.hdco.on.ca/safety\_initiatives.htm">http://www.hdco.on.ca/safety\_initiatives.htm</a>

Is soccer bad for children's heads?: summary of the IOM Workshop on Neuropsychological Consequences of Head Impact in Youth Soccer, prepared by Margie Patlak and Janet E. Joy. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2002.

26p. ISBN 0309083443

http://books.nap.edu/books/0309083443/html/index.html

Minority views on the report of the Commission on Opportunity in Athletics, by Donna de Varona and Julie Foudy.

Reston, NAGWS, Feb 2003. 20p

### http://www.aahperd.org/nagws/pdf\_files/FinalMinorityReport\_2-24-03.pdf

A New century for amateur sport: from participation to excellence: a sport plan for Alberta. Prepared by Alberta's Sport Plan Task Force, Orest Korbutt, Chair. Edmonton, July 2003. 73p.

http://www.cd.gov.ab.ca/asrpwf/sportplan/SportPlan.pdf

Olympic costs & benefits: a cost-benefit analysis of the proposed Vancouver 2010 Winter Olympic and Paralympic Games, by Marvin Shaffer, Alan Greer and Celine Mauboules. Vancouver: Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives, Feb. 2003.

http://www.policyalternatives.ca/bc/olympics/olympics\_summary.html

Participation in school athletics, Washington, DC: Child Trends Data Bank, 2003. 7p. In PDF format

http://www.childtrendsdatabank.org/pdf/37%5FPDF.pdf

Search Guide for Finding Tests/Testing Information in SPORTDiscus, by Gretchen Ghent, Calgary, AB. 11p., March 2003

http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite/squide.html

This database search guide also includes Appendix A., entitled, Named Tests in SPORTDiscus. This list of over 200 named tests was created by searching SPORTDiscus under the descriptor TESTING plus incorporating named tests found in other sources. Periodically this list will be updated. Also included is Appendix B. Directories, Handbooks and Textbooks on Sport Sciences Tests and Measurement.

Sport 21 2003-2007: the national strategy for sport: shaping Scotland's future.

Edinburgh: sportscotland, 2004

23p. ISBN 1850604258 In PDF format

http://www.sportscotland.org.uk/

(Use Quick Search on left side of home page to find Sport 21 document)

Sports participation survey 2001: a review of trends in Hong Kong sport. Hong Kong: Research Dept, Hong Kong Sports Development Board, 2001 52p In English and Chinese <a href="http://www.hksdb.hk/hksdb/front/e\_pub1\_rr2.html">http://www.hksdb.hk/hksdb/front/e\_pub1\_rr2.html</a>

Web watch: Sports Information, by Christina Hennessey, Library Journal, June 1, 2003, <a href="http://libraryjournal.reviewsnews.com/">http://libraryjournal.reviewsnews.com/</a>

Christina Hennessey, a Serials Cataloguing Librarian at Loyola Marymount University in Los Angeles wrote a Web Watch: Sports Information review article for the American Library Association's journal, *Library Journal*. She reviewed a number of North American sport information websites (including ESPN.com, The Sporting News Vault, AAFLA, and Scholarly Sport Sites).

# 3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

## 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Aitchison, Cara

Gender and leisure: a social-cultural nexus.

London: Routledge, 2002.

208p. ISBN 0415261554 50 GBP

Andersen, Ross and Weinberg, Jennifer, eds.

Obesity: etiology, assessment, treatment and prevention.

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2003

301p. ISBN 0736003282 \$69

Baker, Alan.

The gladiator: the secret history of Rome's warrior slaves.

NY: St. Martin's Press, c2000, 2001.

223p. ISBN 0312284039 \$23 (first pub by the Ebury Press in the UK)

Ball, Phil.

Morbo: the story of Spanish football.

London: WSC Books, 2001

253p. ISBN 0954013409 15 GBP (Pub. Website: http://www.wsc.co.uk/)

Banks, Simon.

Going down: football in crisis: how the game went from boom to bust.

Edinburgh: Mainstream Pub., 2002 208p. ISBN 1840186372 16 GBP

Becker, Lisa Liberty

Net prospect: the courting process of women's college basketball recruiting.

Terre Haute, Ind.: Wish Publishing, 2002.

264p. ISBN 1930546564 \$17 (Pub website: http://wishpublishing.com/)

Bellos, Alex.

Futebol: the Brazilian way of life.

NY: Bloomsbury, 2002

#### 407p. ISBN 1582342504 \$26

Bevis, Charlie

Sunday baseball: the major leagues' struggle to play baseball on the Lord's day, 1876-1934.

Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2003

318 p. ISBN 0786415649 \$30

Blanpain, Roger.

The legal status of sportsmen and sportswomen under international, European and Belgian national and regional law.

The Hague/Boston: Kluwer Academic Publishers, 2003

287p. ISBN 9041119809 \$110 (Studies in employment and social policy, v22)

Pub website: http://www.wkap.nl/

Blehm, Eric, ed.

Agents of change: the story of DC Shoes and its athletes.

NY: ReganBooks, 2003.

256p. ISBN 0060505605 \$26 (Pub Website: http://www.harpercollins.com/)

Bloomfield, John.

Australia's sporting success. The inside story.

Sydney: University of New South Wales Press, 2003

280p. ISBN 0868405825 \$35 AUD

Borden, lain.

Skateboarding, space and the city: architecture and the body.

Oxford/NY: Berg, 2001

318p. ISBN 185973488X \$26

Bowen, William G.; Levin, Sarah A. & Shulman, James Lawrence.

Reclaiming the game: college sports and educational values.

Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 2003

488p. ISBN 0691116202 \$28

Bowman, Larry G.

Before the World Series: pride, profits, and baseball's first championships.

DeKalb, III: Northern Illinois University Press, 2003

252p. ISBN 0875803075 \$32

Brannan, Steve A., et al, eds.

Including youth with disabilities in outdoor programs: best practices, outcomes and resources.

Champaign, III: Sagamore Publishing, 2003

315p. ISBN 1571675000 \$55 (Includes a CD ROM containing the Outdoor Program Evaluation Battery)

Brimson, Dougie.

Eurotrashed: the rise and rise of Europe's football hooligans.

London: Headline, 2003.

306p. ISBN 0755311108 7 GBP

Brown, Robert S and O'Rourke, Daniel J., eds.

Case studies in sport communication

Westport, Conn: Praeger Publishers, 2003

np. ISBN 0275975304 \$70 (Proj pub. Nov. 2003)

Brown, Bruce Eamon.

Teaching character through sport: developing a positive coaching legacy.

Monterey, CA: Coaches Choice, 2003

140p. ISBN 1585187291 \$20 (Pub. Website: <a href="http://www.coacheschoice.com/">http://www.coacheschoice.com/</a>)

Burbick, Joan.

Rodeo gueens and the American dream.

NY: Public Affairs, 2002 246p. ISBN 1586481118 \$26

Burke, Kevin L and Brown, Dale.

Basketball

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2003 116p. ISBN 1885693370 \$13 (Sport psychology library)

Butler, Joy, ed.

Teaching games for understanding in physical education and sport, an international perspective.

Reston, VA: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 2003

224p. ISBN 0883147491 \$45 (Pub Website: http://www.aahperd.org/naspe/template.cfm)

Charny, Geooffroi de & Muhlberger, Steve.

Jousts and tournaments: Charny and the rules for chivalric sport in fourteenth-century France.

147p. ISBN 1891448285 \$28 (Translation of Demands pour la joute, le tournoi, et la guerre with commentary) Pub. Website <a href="http://www.chivalrybookshelf.com">http://www.chivalrybookshelf.com</a>)

Claerbaut, David.

Recruiting confidential: a father, a son, and big time college football.

Lanham: Taylor Trade Publishing, 2003.

224p. ISBN 1589790251 \$25

Collins, John & Williams, Clive.

The history of Welsh athletics

Llanelli, Dragon Sport Books, 2002

2 vol (v.1 The history of Welsh athletics; v2, The history of Welsh athletics, statistics)

ISBN 095240415X 20 GBP

Cook, Gray

Athletic body in balance.

Campaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

222p. ISBN 0736042288 \$20

Cooper, Robert; Allwright, Stephen & Anderson, Jock F.

Atlas of nuclear imaging in sports medicine.

NY/London: McGraw-Hill, 2003 260p. ISBN 0074710885 31 GBP

Delavier, Frédéric.

Women's strength training anatomy. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 2003

135p. ISBN 0736048138 \$20 (Translation of Exercises pour une bell lingne. Rev. ed.,

Paris: Editions Vigot, 2002.)

Denison, Jim & Markula, Pirkko, eds.

Moving writing: crafting movement in sport research.

NY: Peter Lang, 2002.

215p. ISBN 0820455415 \$30 (Cultural critique, v.2) Pub website: http://www.peterlang.ch/

DeSensi, Joy Theresa & Rosenberg, Danny.

Ethics and morality in sport management.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2003.

271p. ISBN 188569346X \$49 (Pub. Website: http://www.fitinfotech.com/

Duffy, Neill

Passion branding: harnessing the power of emotion to build strong brands.

Chichester/NY: Wiley, 2003

256p. ISBN 0470850523 \$30 (Subj: Brand name products-marketing & Sports

sponsorship)

Dyck, Noel & Archetti, Eduardo P., eds.

Sport, dance and embodied identities.

Oxford: Berg Publishers, 2003

256p. ISBN 1859736351 \$75

Eckel, Robert H., ed.

Obesity: mechanisms and clinical management.

Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2003

592p. ISBN 0781728444 \$129

Etherington-Smith, Mike.

Cross-country course design and construction: the essential guide for course designers,

builders and competitors.

London: J.A. Allen, 2003

208 p. ISBN 0851318444 \$55 Subj: Courses (Horse sports) (This publisher is now part of

Robert Hole Books, http://www.holebooks.com/

Foreyt, John Paul, ed. et al Lifestyle obesity management.

Malden, Mass: Blackwell Publishers, 2003

283p. ISBN 1405103442 \$40

Friedman, Lise

Alvin Ailey dance moves: a dance-based approach to movement and exercise.

NY: Stewart, Tabori & Chang, 2003

208p. ISBN 1584792885X \$25 (Proj. pub, October 2003)

Frontera, Walter R.

Rehabilitation of sports injuries: scientific basis.

Boston, MA: Blackwell Science, 2003

326p. ISBN 0632058137 \$125 (The Encyclopaedia of sports medicine, v10)

Gatherecoal, Forrest

Judicious coaching.

San Francisco: Caddo Gap Press, 2002

160p. ISBN 1880192411 \$20 Pub website: http://www.caddogap.com/

Glover, Donald R. & Anderson, Leigh Ann.

Character education: 43 fitness activities for community building.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

241p. ISBN 073604504X \$19

Graver, Dennis.

Aquatic rescue and safety: how to recognize, respond to, and prevent water-related injuries.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

256p. ISBN 0736041222 \$25

Gray-Flow, Bette.

Discovering and developing talent in schools: an inclusive approach.

London: David Fulton Publishers, 2003

160p. ISBN 1843120933 17 GBP (Subjs: Gifted children; Arts-Study and teaching;

Physical education ), Pub website: http://www.fultonpublihsers.co.uk/

Green, Ken.

Physical education teachers on physical education: a sociological study of philosophies and

ideologies.

Chester, UK: Chester Academic Press, 2003

183p. ISBN 1902275179 9 GBP

Haley, James, ed. Performance-enhancing drugs. San Diego, Calif: Greenhaven Press, 2003 112p. ISBN 0737711701 \$19 (At issue)

Harding, John & Taylor, Gordon

Living to play: from soccer slaves to socceratti – a social history of the professionals.

London: Robson, 2002

272p. ISBN 1861055609 18 GBP

Hardman, Ken, ed.

Physical education: deconstruction and reconstruction – issues and directions. Schorndorf, Verlag Karl Hofmann, 2003. (Sport sciences studies, vol. 12) 183 p. ISBN 3778072420 EUR 21.80

http://www.sportfachbuch.de

http://www.icsspe.org/

Hare, Geoff.

Football in France: a cultural history

Oxford/NY: Berg, 2003.

226p. ISBN 1859736572 \$68 (Global sport cultures)

Hargreaves, Mark & Hawley, John A., eds. Physiological bases of sports performance. Sydney/NY: McGraw-Hill Australia, 2003 334p. ISBN 0074711016 16 GBP

Heitzmann, William Ray
Opportunities in sports and fitness careers.
Chicago: VGM Career Books, 2003
178p. ISBN 065801045X \$13

Hesse-Lichtenberger, Uli. Tor! The story of German football. London: WSC Books, 2002 368p. ISBN 0954013433 17 GBP

Heywood, Leslie & Dworkin, Shari L.

Built to win: the female athlete as cultural icon.

Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 2003

272p. ISBN 0816636230 \$55 (Sport and culture series, v5)

Hinch, Thomas & Higham, James. Sport tourism development Clevedon, UK: Channel View Books, 2003 224p. ISBN 1873150636 25 GBP (Aspects of tourism, v13) Horrow, Rick & Bloom, Larry

When the game is on the line: inside the high-stakes world of sports deal-making.

Reading, Mass/Oxford: Perseus, 2003

224p ISBN 0738208078 16 GBP or \$26 USD

Houlihan, Barrie, ed.

Sport and society: a student introduction.

London/Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications, 2003

379p. ISBN 0761970339 \$50

Humphrey, James H.

Child development through sports.

Binghamton, NY: Haworth Press, 2003

149p. ISBN 0789018276 \$30

Ismond, Patrick.

Black and Asian athletes in British sport and society: a sporting chance?

Basingstoke: Palgrave Macmillan, 2003

256p. ISBN 0333920619 45 GBP

Jinxia, Dong.

Women, sport, and society in modern China: holding up more than half the sky.

London/Portland, OR: Frank Cass, 2003.

357p. ISBN 0714652350 39 GBP (Sport in the global society)

Jones, Ian & Grafton, Chris.

Research methods for sport studies.

London/NY: Routledge, 2003.

328p. ISBN 041526877X 60 GBP (Proj. pub. October 2003)

Keim, Marion

National building at play: sport as a tool for integration in post-apartheid Africa.

Oxford: Meyer & Meyer, 2003.

300p. ISBN 1841260991 12 GBP (Sport, culture & society, v4)

Kimball, Richard Ian.

Sports in Zion: Mormon recreation, 1890-1940.

Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2003

256p. ISBN 0252028570 \$30 (Sports and society)

Kirsch, George B.

Baseball in blue and gray: the national pastime during the Civil War.

Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 2003

145p. ISBN 0691057338 \$20

Kraemer, William J & Häkkinen, Keijo, eds.

Strength training for sport.

Oxford/Malden, MA: Blackwell Science, 2002

186p. ISBN 0632055685 \$34 (Handbook of sports medicine and science)

Kuper, Simon.

Ajax, the Dutch, the war: football in Europe during the Second World War.

London, Orion Publishing, 2003. 244p. ISBN 0752851497 \$25

Lavallee, David, et. al, eds.

Sport psychology: contemporary themes.

NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2003 272p. ISBN 1403904677 53 GBP

Lefebvre, Sylvain.

Sports et villes: enjeux économiques et socio-culturels. Sainte-Foy, Que: Presses de l'Université du Québec, 2003 254p. ISBN 276051210X \$35 (Géographie contemporaine)

Lenehan, Pat

Anabolic steroids: [and other performance enhancing drugs]

NY/London: Taylor & Francis, 2003 176p. ISBN 041528029X 23 GBP

Lenskyj, Helen.

Out in the field: gender, sport and sexualities.

Toronto: Women's Press, 2003

200p. ISBN 0889614162 \$30 CAD or \$20 USD Pub. Website:

http://www.womenspress.ca/

Levy, Alan Howard.

Tackling Jim Crow: racial segregation in professional football.

Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2003

172p. ISBN 0786415975 \$30

Lidor, Ronnie & Henschen, Keith Page, eds.

The psychology of team sports.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2003.

278p. ISBN 188569332X \$40

Mangan, J.A. & Hong, Fan, eds.

Sport in Asian society: past and present.

London/Portland: Frank Cass, 2003

428p. ISBN 071465342X \$50

Manzello, Nick.

Legacy of the gladiators: Italian Americans in sport.

Worcester, Mass: Ambassador Books, 2002

304p. ISBN 1929039123 \$25

Marcano Guevara, Arturo J & Fidle, David P.

Stealing lives: the globalization of baseball and the tragic story of Alexis Quiroz.

Bloomington, IN: Indiana University Press, 2003

280p. ISBN 0253341914 \$28 (Subjs: Baseball players-Recruiting-Latin America;

Discrimination in sports)

McMahon-Beattie, Una & Yeoman, Ian, eds. Sport and leisure operations management NY: Continuum Publications Group, 2003 336p. ISBN 0826457592 \$40

Miah, Andy & Eassom, Simon Bruce, eds.

Sport technology: history, philosophy and policy.

Amsterdam/Oxford: JAI Press, 2002

457p. ISBN 076230880X 90 USD or 90 EUR (Research in philosophy and technology, v21)

Mitchell, Stephen A.; Oslin, Judith L. & Griffin, Linda L. Sport foundations for elementary physical education. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 2003 216p. ISBN 0736038515 \$23

Morris, Leesa; Sallybanks, Jo & Willis, Katie.

Sport, physical activity and antisocial behaviour in youth.

Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 2003

125p. ISBN 0642242933 \$22.50 AUD (A report prepared for the Australian Sports

Commission) Pub. Website: http://www.aic.gov.au/publications/rpp/49/

Oatis, Carol A.

Kinesiology: the mechanics and pathomechanics of human movement.

Philadelphia/London: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2003

980p. ISBN 0781719828 \$70

Page, Phillip & Ellenbecker, Todd S., eds.

The scientific and clinical application of elastic resistence.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

352p. ISBN 0736036881 \$49 (Subjs: Stretching exercises: Rehabilitation-methods:

Exercise-Equipment and supplies)

Palm, Jurgen.

Global perspectives on sport, community and inclusion: 'sport for all' in policy and practice.

London: Routledge, 2003

### 192p. ISBN 0415309735 \$95 USD or 60 GBP

Palmer, John P.

Bread and circuses: the local benefits of sports and cultural businesses.

Toronto: CD Howe Institute, 2003

18p. ISBN 0888065450 \$10 (Commentary (C.D. Howe Institute) no. 161) Available in print from book agent Renouf Pub Co. or publisher, at 125 Adelaide St. E., Toronto, ON M5C 1L7. or online, http://www.cdhowe.org/

Parratt, Catriona M.

More than mere amusement: working-class women's leisure in England, 1750-1914.

Boston, Mass: Northeastern University Press, 2002

294p ISBN 1555534945 \$20

Parrish, Richard

Sports law and policy in the European Union. Manchester: Manchester University Press, 2003 272p. ISBN 0719066069 45 GBP

Phillips, David & Pritchard, David, eds. Sport and festival in the ancient Greek world.

London: Classical Press of Wales, 2003

376p. ISBN 0715632442 45 GBP

Pica, Rae

Your active child: how to boost physical, emotional and cognitive development through ageappropriate activity.

Chicago: Contemporary Books, 2003

243p. ISBN 0071405585 \$15

Porto, Brian L.

A new season: Title IX and the reform of college athletics.

Westport, Conn: Praeger Publishers, 2003.

264p. ISBN 0275976998 \$40

Portwood, Madeleine M.

Dyslexia and physical education.

London: David Fulton Publishers, 2003

80p. ISBN 185346970X 11 GBP

Pronger, Brian.

Body fascism: salvation in the technology of physical fitness.

Toronto/Buffalo: University of Toronto Press, 2002

276p. ISBN 0802036465 \$ 50 CAD or \$27.50 CAD paperback

Puhalla, Jim; Krans, Jeff & Goatley, Mike.

Baseball and softball fields: design, construction, renovation and maintenance.

Hoboken, NJ: Wilev & Sons, 2003

240p. ISBN 0471447935

Reeser, Jonathan.

Volleyball.

Malden, Mass: Blackwell Science, 2003

112p. ISBN 0632059133 \$35 (Handbook of sports medicine and science)

Reaves, Joseph A.

Taking in a game: a history of baseball in Asia. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2002

208p. ISBN 0803239432 \$30

Reid, Heather Lynne

The philosophical athlete.

Durham, NCC: Carolina Academic Press, 2002

295p. ISBN 0890894051 \$25 (Subjs: Sports-Philos; Athletes-Conduct of life)

Rielly, Edward J., ed

Baseball and American culture: across the diamond.

NY: Haworth Press, 2003.

289p. ISBN 078901484X \$30 (Contemporary sports issues)

Ross, Michael J.

Maximum performance: sports medicine for endurance athletes.

Boulder, Col: VeloPress, 2003

213p. ISBN 1931382220 \$19 (Note: VeloPress books distributed by Publishers Group

West)

Sandvoss, Cornel

A game of two halves: football fandom, television and globalisation.

London: Routledge, 2003

208p. ISBN 0415314844 50 GBP

Severs, John; Whitlam, Peter & Woodhouse, Jes.

Safety and risk in primary school physical education.

London/NY: Routledge, 2003

148p. ISBN 0415318157 \$90 USD

Shepard, Greg

Bigger, faster, stronger: the proven system for building high school ahtletes (sic)

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

224p. ISBN 0736048146 \$18

Soames, Roger

Joint motion: clinical measurement and evaluation.

Edinburgh: Churchill Livingstone, 2003 203p. ISBN 0443058083 16 GBP

Starkes, Janet L. & Ericsson, K. Anders, eds.

Expert performance in sports: advances in research on sport expertise.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

469p. ISBN 0736041524 \$69

Starkey, Chad & Ryan, Jeffrey L.

Orthopedic and athletic injury evaluation handbook.

Philadelphia: F.A. Davis, 2003 418p. ISBN 0803611048 \$35

Stevenson, Howard C., ed.

Playing with anger: teaching coping skills to African American boys through athletic training.

Westport, Conn: Praeger Publishers, 2003

ISBN 0275975177 \$50 (Race and ethnicity in psychology)

Sugden, John Peter & Tomlinson, Alan.

Badfellas: FIFA family at war. Edinburgh: Mainstream, 2003 284p. ISBN 1840186844 8 GBP

Sullivan, Patricia A., ed.

Team sports, gymnastics, and dance in community settings: a guide for teachers, coaches

and parents.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

64p. ISBN 0736048626 \$10

Toma, J. Douglas

Football U.: spectator sports and building the American university.

Ann Arbor: University of Michigan Press, 2003

220p. ISBN 0472112996 \$30

Walker, Peter.

Hop, skip & jump: exercises, activities and games to promote your child's movement,

posture and balancing skills. Toronto: Firefly Books, 2003

96p. ISBN 1552976742 \$13 CAD or \$15 USD

Whimpress, Bernard, ed.

The imaginary grandstand: identity and narrative in Australian sport. Kent Town, So. Aust: Australian Society for Sports History, 2002

150p. ISBN 0958077509 \$20 AUD (A selection of papers given at the thirteenth national conference of the ASSH held at Aquinas College, University of Adelaide, July 2001.) Pub website: <a href="http://www.sporthistory.org/">http://www.sporthistory.org/</a>

Wiggins, David Kenneth & Miller, Patrick B., eds.

The unlevel playing field: a documentary history of the African American experience in sport.

Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2003

496p. ISBN 0252028201 \$40

Williams, Buzz.

Assistive devices, adaptive strategies, and recreational activities for students with disabilities: a practical guide for including students who need assistive devices and adaptive strategies into physical education and recreation activities.

Champaign, III: Sagamore Publishing, 2003

102p. ISBN 1571674993 \$17

Wolstencroft, Elaine, ed.

Talent identification and development: an academic review: a report for sportscotland.

Edinburgh: sportscotland, 2002

96p. ISBN 1850604185 20 GBP (Online summary available at:

http://www.sportscotland.org.uk/publications/

Womack, Mari.

Sport as symbol: images of the athlete in art, literature and song.

Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2003.

224p. ISBN 0786415797 \$45

# 3.2 New Editions and Reprints

Astrand, Per-Olof.

Textbook of work physiology, 4th ed. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2003

649p. ISBN 0736001409 \$79

Berg, Kris and Latin, Richard W.

Essentials of modern research methods in health, physical education, exercise science and recreation, 2nd ed.

Philadelphia, PA: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2003.

300p. 0781738024 \$

Burke, Ed.

High-tech cycling, 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

319p. ISBN 0736045074 \$22

Davies, Mollie.

Movement and dance in early childhood, 2nd ed. London/Thousand Oaks, CA: Paul Chapman, 2003 216p. ISBN 0761940537 \$30 (Previous edition published as Helping children to learn through a movement perspective, 1995)

Eitzen, D. Stanley

Fair and foul: beyond the myths and paradoxes of sport, 2nd ed.

Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2003

187p. ISBN 0742519511 \$24

Evans, Marc

Triathlete's edge, rev and updated ed. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003 205p. ISBN 0736046534 \$20 (Rev. ed of Endurance athlete's edge, 1997)

FitzSimons, Peter

The rugby war, New ed.

Pymble, NSW: HarperCollins (Australia), 2003

352p. ISBN 0732278821 14 GBP (Previous ed pub. 1996)

Frommer, Harvey

Rickey and Robinson: the men who broke baseball's color barrier. (reprint 1982 ed)

Lanham, MD: Taylor Trade Publishing, 2003.

242p. ISBN 0878333126 \$19 With a new forward by Monte Irvin

Hardy, Stephen

How Boston played: sport, recreation, and community, 1865-1915.

Knoxville: University of Tennessee Press, 2003.

312p. ISBN 1572332182 \$23 (Reprint of the 1982 edition with a new introduction by

Stephen Hardy)

Mohnsen, Bonnie S.

Teaching middle school physical education: a standards-based approach for grades 5-8, 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

392p. ISBN 0736043810 \$35

Norkin, Cynthia C. & White, D. Joyce.

Measurement of joint motion: a guide to goniometry, 3rd ed.

Philadelphia: F.A. Davis, 2003 404p. ISBN 0803609728 \$37

Parks, Janet B. & Quarterman, Jerome, eds. Contemporary sport management, 2nd ed. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 2003 435p. ISBN 0736042431 \$59

Porter, Kay.

The mental athlete: inner training for peak performance in all sports, 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

224p. ISBN 0736046542 \$17

Silverman, Stephen J. & Ennis, Catherine D., eds.

Student learning in physical education: applying research to enhance instruction, 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

352p. ISBN 073604275X \$49

Simon, Robert L.

Fair play: the ethics of sport, 2nd ed. Boulder, Col: Westview Press, 2003

244p. ISBN 0813365678 \$75

Stager, Joel M & Tanner, David A. eds.

Swimming, 2nd ed.

Oxford: Blackwell Science, 2002

144p. ISBN 0632059141 \$30 (Previously published with authors, David Costill, Ernest

Maglischo and Allen Richardson in 1992)

## 3.3 Olympiana

Stavroulakis, Peter, ed.

Reliability, survivability and quality of large scale telecommunication systems: case study:

Olympic Games.

Chichester, UK/Hoboken, NJ: John Wiley, 2003

353p. ISBN 0470847700 \$115

#### 3.4 Reference Works

Alswang, Joel

The South African encyclopedia of sport.

Claremont, SA: Spearhead Press, 2003

240p. ISBN 086486535X 15 GBP (available on Amazon.co.uk)

Bell, Daniel

Encyclopedia of international games

Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Col., 2003.

544p. ISBN 0786410264 \$75 (Pub Website:http://www.mcfarlandpub.com/)

Bercik, Mark.

America's complete sports scholarship guide (athletic and academic)

Brookfield, Ohio: America Sports Publishing, 2003.

272p. ISBN 0972119914 \$20 (Pub Website: http://www.athleticscholarshipbook.com/

Clarke, David, ed.

ABC Australian sports almanac 2003

Melbourne, Vic: Hardie Grant Publishers, 2003

464p. ISBN 174064056X 35 AUD (Pub website: <a href="http://www.hardiegrant.com.au/">http://www.hardiegrant.com.au/</a>)

Cox, Richard William.

British sport: a bibliography to 2000.

London/Portland, Ore.: Frank Cass, 2003.

3 vol (v1. Nationwide histories; v.2 Local histories; v3 Bibliographical studies of British

sportsmen, sportswomen and animals)

ISBNs 0714652504 0714652512 0714652520

v1, 30 GBP; v2. 45 GBP; v3, 30 GBP

Cox, Richard William

International sport: a bibliography [to] 2000 including index to sports history journals,

conference proceedings and essay collection.

London/Portland, Ore.: Frank Cass, 2003.

78p. ISBN 0714653640 25 GBP

Hanlon, Thomas W. and Human Kinetics

The sports rules book, 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

371p. ISBN 0736048804 \$22 (Proj. Pub. October 2003)

Myers, K. Jaguar, ed

Sports market place directory, 2003 ed.

Scottsdale, AZ: Sportsquide, 2003

1850p. ISBN 097205670X \$199 (Also available on CD ROM or password-protected online

ed.) Pub Website: http://www.sportsmarketplace.com/

#### World Sports Encyclopedia

http://www.sportencyclopedia.com/

Announced on the Sporthist listserv the above encyclopedia contains information on more than 3,000 sports from around the world. In addition to the popular national and Olympic sports, this encyclopedia emphasizes the regional, local, historical, indigenous, and disabled sports. Also included are sports concepts, rules, playing areas, clothing, governing bodies and major events.

Publishing details:

Author: Wojciech Liponski, Editor of English edition: Kevin Hagarty

596 p. ISBN 0760316821, Cost: 220 PLN or \$50 USD in North America

Publisher: Oficyna Wydawnicza Atena, Wawrzyniaka 39, 60-502 Poznan, Poland

Tel/fax: (48) 61 843 0800, Email: atena@mtl.pl

Also published in Polish. Title: Encyklopedia sportów świata

http://www.owatena.com.pl/

Distributed in North America by MBI Publishing, PO Box 1, Osceola, WI 54020-0001.

#### http://www.motorbooks.com/

#### 3.5 Local Interest

Bouchier, Nancy B.

For the love of the game: amateur sport in small-town Ontario, 1838-1895.

Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, 2003

213p. ISBN 0773524568 \$40 CAD

Desai, Ashwin, et al, eds.

Blacks in whites: a century of cricket struggles in KwaZulu-Natal. Pietermaritzburg/London: University of Natal Press/Global, 2003

531p. ISABN 1869140257 20 GBP

Spirou, Costas & Bennett, Larry.

It's hardly sportin;: stadiums, neighborhoods, and the new Chicago.

DeKalb: Northern Illinois University Press, 2003

212p. ISBN 0975803059 \$29

Sugden, John.

Scum airways: inside football's underground economy.

Edinburgh: Mainstream, c2002, 2003.

224p. ISBN 1840187832 10 GBP (Subj. an investigation of the grafters, who surround the

team Manchester United)

# 3.6 Biography

Barthel, Tom

The fierce fun of Ducky Medwick.

Lanham, MD: Scarecrow Press, 2003

369p. ISBN \$55 (American sports history series, v.25) Pub website:

http://www.scarecrowpress.com/

Bloomfield, Gary L.

Duty, honor, victory: America's athletes in World War II.

Guilford, Conn: Lyons Press, 2003

360p. ISBN 1592280676 \$30

Janda, David.

The awakening of a surgeon: one doctor's journey to fight the system & empower your community.

Chelsea, Michigan: Sleeping Bears Press, 2001.

192p. ISBN 1886947953 \$19 (Subjs: Pediatric sports medicine-US-Biography; Athletic

injuries-prevention & control..personal narratives)

Whitsett, Lisa.

Beneath the armor of an athlete: real strength on the wrestling mat.

Terre Haute. Ind: Wish Publications. 2003

162p. ISBN 1930546637 \$17 Pub website: http://wishpublishing.com/)

## **3.7 Conference Proceedings**

Coalition for Education in the Outdoors Research Symposium (6th: 2002: Bradford Woods, Ind.)

Research in outdoor education, volume 6: a peer-reviewed publication of scholarship first presented at the Coalition for Education in the Outdoors Sixth Biennial Research Symposium: January 11-13, 2002, Bradford Woods, Indiana. Edited by M. Deborah Bialeschki, et al.

Cortland, NY: Coalition for Education in the Outdoors, 2002

167p. No ISBN \$18

Pub. Addr: http://www.outdooredcoalition.org/

Copperstown Symposium on Baseball and the American Culture, 2001, edited by Alvin L. Hall, Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2002.

370p. ISBN 0786413573 \$35

Copperstown Symposium on Baseball and the American Culture, 2002, edited by Simon Williams and Alvin L. Hall, Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2003. 379p. ISBN 0786415703 \$35

International Conference of the International Society for the Advancement of Kinanthropometry (7th: Brisbane, 7-12 Sept 2000)

Kinanthropometry 7: proceedings of the Seventh Scientific Conference of the International Society for the Advancement of Kinanthropometry, edited by Hans de Ridder and Tim Olds. Potchefstroom, SA: Potchefstroom University for Christian Higher Education, 2003. 213p ISBN 1868224244 \$? For a copy contact: Mr. Hans de Ridder, Sec-Gen, ISAK, c/o School of Biokinetics, Recreation and Sport Science, Potchefstroom University for CHE, Potchefstroom South Africa. Email: <a href="mailto:mbwjhdr@puknet.puk.ac.za">mbwjhdr@puknet.puk.ac.za</a>

International Conference of the International Society for the Advancement of Kinanthropometry (8th)

Kinanthropometry VIII, edited by Thomas Reilly and Mike Marfell-Jones.

London: Routledge, 2003. 304p ISBN 0415289696 \$120

International Congress on Science and Skiing, (2nd St.: January 9-15, 2000: Christoph am Arlberg, Austria)

Science and skiing II, edited by Erich Müller, et al.

Hamburg, Verlag Dr. Kovac, 2001

768p. ISBN 3830002874 DEM 298 (Schriften zur Sportwissenschaft, Bd. 26)

Publisher's Website: http://www.verlagdrkovac.de

International Cycling History Conference (12th: 2001 : Remo, Italy)

Cycle history 12: proceedings of the 12th International Cycling History Conference, San

Remo, Italy, September 2001. Edited by Rob van der Plas and Andrew Ritchie.

San Francisco, CA:

160p. ISBN 1892495074 \$45

2002 International Ski History Congress: selected papers from the seminars held at Park City, Utah, January 20-24, 2002, edited by E. John B. Allen.

New Hartford, CT: International Skiing History Association, 2002

307p. No ISBN \$35 (Inc. postage)

Available: ISHA, PO Box 324, New Hartford CT 06057, Email: isha@snet.net

Website: http://www.skiinghistory.org/conference/

Gender differences in human movement with special reference to education: International Seminar

Rome: Istituto Universitario di Scienze Motorie, 2002.

223p. No ISBN, gratis

Write for a copy to: Manuela Camerino, Istituto Universitario di Scienze Motorie, Biblioteca,

Piazza L. de Bosis, 6, Rome, Italy. Email: biblioteca@iusm.it.

Website: http://www.iusm.it/webif/

NATA 2002 (53rd: June 14-18, 2002: Dallas, Texas)

Proceedings of the National Athletic Trainers' Association 53rd annual meeting & clinical symposia.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

273p. ISBN 0736045201 \$22

North American Indigenous Games Research Symposium, (University of Manitoba: July 25-26, 2002)

Proceedings, edited by Vicky Paraschak & Janice Forsyth.

Winnipeg: University of Manitoba, 2003

123p. No. ISBN. (Copies will be sent to selected Canadian university libraries. A few extra copies are available, gratis, by writing to: Dr. Joannie Halas, Faculty of Physical and

Recreation Studies, 118 Frank Kennedy Centre, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, MA R3T 2N2. Email: halasjm@ms.umanitoba.ca

Putting it on ice: hockey in historical and contemporary perspective, a conference held on Oct 3, 2001, in Halifax, Nova Scotia, edited by Colin D. Howell.

Vol. 1, Hockey and cultural identities, ISBN 0969409532, USD 15.00, CAD \$20

Vol. 2, Internationalizing "Canada's Game", ISBN 0969409540 USD 15.00, CAD \$20

Halifax: NS: Gorsebrook Research Institute, St. Mary's University, 2002

Pub addr: Gorsebrook Research Institute, St. Mary's University, Halifax, Nova Scotia B3H 3C3

Email: gorsebrook@smu.ca

World Conference on Sport and Tourism (1st: 2001: Barcelona, Spain)

Sport & tourism

Madrid: World Tourism Organization, 2002

169p. ISBN 9284404681 55 EUR or \$34.21 USD

Pub Website: http://www.world-tourism.org/ & ordering email: pub@world-tourism.org

World Scientific Congress on Golf (4th: 2002: University of St. Andrews, UK)

Science and golf IV: proceedings of the World Scientific Congress of Golf, edited by Eric

Thain.

London: Routledge, 2002

855p ISBN 0415283027 80 GBP

#### 3.8 Serials

## **Title Changes**

Play True: an official publication of the World Anti-Doping Agency (online)

Spring 2003 - quarterly

Formerly: WADA news, no. 1-3, Feb 2002-Dec 2002

Website: <a href="http://www.wada-ama.org/">http://www.wada-ama.org/</a>

### **Monographic Serials**

LSA Publications [series]

The following appear on the Leisure Studies Association website, <a href="http://www.leisure-studies-association.info/LSAWEB/index.html">http://www.leisure-studies-association.info/LSAWEB/index.html</a>

Vol 82, 2003

Ibbetson, A, Watson, B & Ferguson, M., eds.

Sport, leisure and social inclusion: potential, participation and possibilities.

Eastbourne, UK: LSA, 2003.

292p. ISBN 0906337933 est. 30 GBP

Vol. 79, 2003

Fleming, S. and Jones, I, eds.

Leisure culture: investigations in sport, media and technology

Eastbourne, UK: LSA, 2003. ISBN 0906337909 36 GBP

Vol. 80, 2003 (record found in WorldCat)

Nichols, Geoff, ed. Volunteers in sport.

Eastbourne, UK: LSA, 2003.

106p. ISBN 0906337917 13.50 GBP

# 3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals

Applied neuropsychology, v10, no1, 2003

Zillmer, Eric, ed.

Sports medicine and neuropsychology: the neuropsychologist's role in the assessment and management of sports-related concussions.

Also published as a monograph by Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Mahwah, NJ, 62p. ISBN 0805896155 \$25

Clinics in sports medicine, v22, no1, 2003 MacKnight, John M & Miller, Mark D., eds. Cardiopulmonary issues in athletes Philadelphia, W.B. Saunders Co

Clinics in sports medicine, v22, no2, 2003

Bowen, Mark K.; Nuber, Gordon W & Miller, Mark D., eds.

Acromioclavicular and sternoclavicular injuries.

Philadelphia, W.B. Saunders Co

International journal of the history of sport, v20, no2, June, 2003

The Tour de France, 1903-2003: a century of sporting structures, meanings, and values, edited by Hugh Dauncey and Geoff Hare.

London/Portland: Frank Cass, 2003.

289p. ISBN 0714653624

International journal of robotics research, v22, no6, June 2003, p. 359-436.

Special issue on visual analysis of human movement, edited by Larry Davis and Radu Horaud.

London: Sage Publications, 2003.

(This periodical is published monthly and costs \$995 USD for an annual subscription)

Journal of sexual aggression, v8, no2, 2002.

Sexual harassment and abuse in sport: international research and policy perspectives, edited by Celia Brackenridge and Kari Fasting.

Republished as a monograph by Whiting & Birch, London. ISBN 1861770405 \$75 This book draws on the contributions to a symposium on Sexual Harassment in Sport: Challenges for Sport Psychology in the New Millennium held at the Xth Congress of the International Society for Sport Psychology, Skiathos, Greece, May 28-June 2, 2001.

Women & Therapy, v25, no2, 2002 (co-published as a monograph also) Hall, Ruth L. & Oglesby, Carole A., eds.

Exercise and sport in feminist therapy: constructing modalities and assessing outcomes. Also published as a monograph by, Binghamton, NY: Haworth Press, 2003 126p. ISBN 0789019132 \$40

#### 3.10 Fun Stuff

Liberman, Noah.

Glove affairs: the romance, history, and tradition of the baseball glove.

Chicago: Triumph Books, 2003 150p. ISBN 1572434201 \$20.

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Law Library, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at the Sport Information Resource Centre's (SIRC) web site: http://www.sirc.ca/naslin/

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: <a href="http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite/">http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite/</a>